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Dear Sir/Madam,

ANGLESEY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN (LDP) — CONSULTATION ON THE
HABITATS REGULATIONS ASSESSMENT (HRA) SCOPING REPORT

Thank you for consulting us on the HRA Scoping Report for the Anglesey LDP prepared by
LUC (dated 2/5/2025).

We note section 5.3 of the HRA Scoping Report requests our advice as to whether:
e the report has identified the European sites that should be scoped into the HRA,
e the report has correctly identified the sensitivities of the scoped-in European sites,
e the proposed approach to HRA is reasonable.

In response to the final bullet point, we consider the proposed approach to HRA Scoping to
be reasonable.

With respect to the first two bullet points, we consider the HRA to have identified the correct
sites and sensitivities in most cases, however we have the following advice which should be
considered further prior to preparation of a HRA screening report, and appropriate
assessment where required.

1. In respect of water quality (water treatment and discharge), section 4.73 of the HRA
Scoping Report states: ‘A review of European sites identified by NRW confirmed that
there were no European sites hydrologically connected to Anglesey, which are in
unfavourable condition and as such no impacts are predicted in relation to this impact
pathway. All European sites have therefore been scoped out from further
assessment’.

However, your Report predates the publication of NRW’s updated conservation
advice packages (Regulation 37 advice) for the marine Special Area of Conservation
(SAC) and Special Protection Areas (SPAs). The updated condition assessments
have concluded that nutrient sensitive features at some sites are in unfavourable
condition for both chemical (Dissolved Inorganic Nitrogen [DIN]) and biological
(phytoplankton and opportunistic macroalgae) indicators of nitrogen enrichment.



Following publication of the updated conservation advice packages, we have
developed interim advice for Planning Authorities which was circulated to all the Chief
Planners on 25 July 2025. This advice is now available on our website. This advice
specifically refers to the Cemlyn Lagoon (Cemlyn Bay SAC) which has been identified
as having sensitive features, where nutrient inputs from freshwater catchments may
be contributing to a failure to meet the site’s conservation objectives.

We therefore refer you to the advice on our website and suggest you will need to take
this into account and amend your HRA Scoping Report accordingly.

2. We advise that the Report is reviewed to ensure that all European site features are
correctly identified; there are instances where the incorrect site features are listed
e.g. the Menai Strait and Conwy Bay SAC is designated for its habitat features only,
the Holy Island Coast SAC is not designated for grey seal (page14). In addition, otters
are not a feature of Glynllifon SAC, whose sole feature is lesser horseshoe bats. This
has a knock-on effect on the rest of the Report and some impact pathways may be
able to be screened out as a result.

3. In relation to marine mammals, we have guidance available to competent authorities
conducting HRAs on the use of marine mammal management units Natural
Resources Wales / Marine_mammal management units in _habitat requlations
assessments.

4. The North Anglesey Marine SAC has been screened out for the impact pathway
‘physical loss of habitat — functionally linked habitat’ (section 4.10), however the
justification provided contradicts the previous section (4.4) where the SAC is
screened in for ‘physical damage and loss of habitat — onsite’. We also question why
the North Anglesey Marine SAC has been screened in for the impact pathway ‘non-
toxic contamination’ while the marine SPAs have been screened out (section 4.50).
We advise this section is reviewed.

5. With respect to functional linkage, we advise that the Dyfi SPA is ‘scoped in’ to the
Screening stage. One of the features of the Dyfi SPA is its population of Greenland
white-fronted geese. The global wintering range of the population falls entirely within
Britain and Ireland. In Wales, wintering Greenland white-fronted geese are restricted
to two key sites, the Dyfi Estuary SPA and Anglesey, and number less than 40 birds.
We consider there is potential for habitats on Anglesey to be potentially functionally
linked with the SPA. We therefore advise that the Dyfi SPA is ‘scoped in’ to the HRA
Screening Report that will be prepared.

6. Paragraph 4.18 of the HRA Scoping Report states the following: “Great crested newt
will typically disperse up to 500m away from breeding ponds and therefore this range
has been applied to assess for impacts on functionally linked habitat. Anglesey Fens
SAC, Abermenai to Aberffraw Dunes SAC and Glan-traeth SAC are all within
Anglesey and have therefore been scoped in for further assessment at Screening
stage”. We agree that these sites should be scoped in, however, we advise that GCN
may disperse up to 1.6km" and therefore the Screening stage will need to consider
this distance with respect to assessing impacts on functionally linked habitat.

1 Bernhard, T., Driver, D., Dyer, S., Edgar, P., Ellis, M., Foster, J., Howe, E., McKinnell, J., and Raynor, R. 2022. Guidelines for the
Selection of Biological SSSIs. Part 2: Detailed Guidelines for Habitats and Species Groups. Chapter 18 Reptiles and Amphibians. Joint
Nature Conservation Committee, Peterborough. Link to the document here.


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnaturalresources.wales%2Fguidance-and-advice%2Fbusiness-sectors%2Fplanning-and-development%2Four-role-in-planning-and-development%2Fadvice-to-planning-authorities-for-planning-applications-affecting-phosphorus-sensitive-special-areas-of-conservation%2F%3Flang%3Den&data=05%7C02%7CBryn.Griffiths%40cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk%7C7db2415a4bc74b47ecdf08ddd5a24448%7C8865ef0facde487cbf175cb50375d757%7C0%7C0%7C638901615110338956%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lgGdtXg2Vhd9XuRUDJkY0fAIIGMeZRpQg0T7cQqn6hk%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnaturalresources.wales%2Fguidance-and-advice%2Fbusiness-sectors%2Fmarine%2Fmarine-mammal-management-units-in-habitat-regulations-assessments%2F%3Flang%3Den&data=05%7C02%7CNorthPlanning%40cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk%7Cb8ba5ca16fc54aefe0f308ddceb2d93a%7C8865ef0facde487cbf175cb50375d757%7C0%7C0%7C638893989741352000%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MEG940p8yN9eW96zIu7iA1TZR4X3zOa2ole02nFYdf0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnaturalresources.wales%2Fguidance-and-advice%2Fbusiness-sectors%2Fmarine%2Fmarine-mammal-management-units-in-habitat-regulations-assessments%2F%3Flang%3Den&data=05%7C02%7CNorthPlanning%40cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk%7Cb8ba5ca16fc54aefe0f308ddceb2d93a%7C8865ef0facde487cbf175cb50375d757%7C0%7C0%7C638893989741352000%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MEG940p8yN9eW96zIu7iA1TZR4X3zOa2ole02nFYdf0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnaturalresources.wales%2Fguidance-and-advice%2Fbusiness-sectors%2Fmarine%2Fmarine-mammal-management-units-in-habitat-regulations-assessments%2F%3Flang%3Den&data=05%7C02%7CNorthPlanning%40cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk%7Cb8ba5ca16fc54aefe0f308ddceb2d93a%7C8865ef0facde487cbf175cb50375d757%7C0%7C0%7C638893989741352000%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MEG940p8yN9eW96zIu7iA1TZR4X3zOa2ole02nFYdf0%3D&reserved=0
https://data.jncc.gov.uk/data/765b2344-f86b-4500-8718-dc9ecf9375b6/sssi-guidelines-18-reptiles-amphibians-2022.pdf

7. We note that the Air Quality section of the HRA Scoping Report focuses on
construction traffic. However, there is no consideration of air pollution from ammonia,
such as from agricultural developments. European sites that are currently proposed
to be ‘scoped out’ in terms of air pollution could be affected by agricultural
developments. We advise that the HRA Scoping Report is reviewed and that sites
sensitive to ammonia pollution are identified and scoped into the Screening Report
that will be prepared. Further information is available on our website and on APIS.
Please contact us if you require further assistance with respect to identifying the
sensitive sites.

The comments we have provided are made without prejudice to any comments we may wish
to make when consulted on any subsequent HRA consultations. At the time, there may also
be new information available which we will need to take into account when making a formal
response.

If you wish to discuss further, or require clarification or further information, please do not
hesitate to get in touch.

Yn gywir / Yours faithfully,

Rhys Jones

Cynghorydd -  Cynllunio  Datblygu/Advisor -  Development  Planning
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru/Natural Resources Wales

E-bost/E-mail: northplanning@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at

oedi./Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading
to a delay.


https://nrw.maps.arcgis.com/apps/MapSeries/index.html?appid=c7770d2881394c899123bae210afe370
https://statics.teams.cdn.office.net/evergreen-assets/safelinks/2/atp-safelinks.html

